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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 February, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Peter Lim

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKT6403X COR LKK REF CC4/ASM18015304/T1hb3

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Samantha, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that are principal is still in the midst of conducting medical investigation. 

 

We will follow up and will get back to you for an update in due course. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Peter Lim [mailto:admin@lscauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February, 2019 11:55 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Re: SKT6403X COR LKK REF CC4/ASM18015304/T1hb3 

 
Good Morning Vic 
 
Thanks for your reply. 
 
Please find enclose as requested. 
 
As spoken.  The case has been pending for quite some time.  Kindly expedite.  If you need any further 
information, please let us know. 
 
Thanks 
Samantha 
LIM MOTOR PTE LTD 
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65527761(O) 
 
On Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 11:46 AM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Samantha, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

  

Please be informed that we are still pending for our principal’s mandate/instruction with regards to this matter. 

  

We will continue to follow up and will get back to you for an update. 

  

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

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February, 2019 11:24 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
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Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Re: SKT6403X COR 

  

Hi Vic 

  

Any update on the above case? Has been more than 2 months since we sent over the documents. 

  

Hope to hear from you soon. 

  

Thanks 

Samantha 

LIM MOTOR PTE LTD 

65527761(O) 

  

On Wed, Jan 23, 2019 at 11:22 AM Peter Lim <admin@lscauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Vic  

  

Kindly update status.   

  

Thanks 

Samantha 

LIM MOTOR PTE LTD 

65527761(O) 

  

  

On Wed, Dec 19, 2018 at 6:47 PM Peter Lim <admin@lscauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Vic / Taufik 
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Enclosed documents for your necessary action. 

  

Please let us know if you need any further clarifications. 

  

Kindly confirm receipt of the above. 

  

Thanks 

Samantha 

  

  

On Mon, Dec 17, 2018 at 5:06 PM Peter Lim <admin@lscauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Vic 

  

Thanks for your reply.  We will let you have the following documents once we collate. 

  

Regards 

Samantha 

On Wed, Dec 12, 2018 at 4:39 PM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Samantha, 

  

We refer to your below email. 

 

As spoken earlier, the matter is currently still under investigation by our principal. 

  

Meanwhile, you may forward the these documents to us (LKK) e.g. Letter of Demand, Authorization to Act Letter 

signed by owner, LTA/GIA search invoice, Rental Invoice/Agreement (if any), Repair Invoice payable to our 

principal as per below address: 
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AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 

  

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 

  

  

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

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

  

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution 
by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, 
please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies 
thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

  

  

From: Peter Lim [mailto:admin@lscauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December, 2018 4:29 PM 

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Re: SKT6403X COR 

  

Hi Taufik 

  

Thanks for your help. 
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Kindly advise what are the documents we should furnish you.  Please also let us have the full details 
for the invoice (dept/person in charge). 

Regards 

Samantha 

  

On Wed, Dec 12, 2018 at 4:26 PM Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Samantha, 

  

COR l/s $4800 , 6days. 

  

Regards 

Taufikh 

Lkk Auto 

  

From: Peter Lim [mailto:admin@lscauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 3:47 PM 
To: Taufikh@lkkauto.com 

Cc: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com 

Subject: Re: SKT6403X COR 

  

Hi Taufik 

  

Thanks for your reply. 

  

Is it possible to adjust the cost to $4800 in order for us to cover some of our costing? hope to receive a 
favourable reply from you soon. 

  

Thanks 

Samantha 

  

On Wed, Dec 12, 2018 at 10:34 AM Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 
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Hi Samantha, 

  

Refer attached, COR lumpsum $4600, 6 days. 

  

Regards 

Taufikh 

Lkk AUTO 

  

From: Peter Lim [mailto:admin@lscauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 5:17 PM 
To: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com; Taufikh@lkkauto.com 

Subject: Re: SKT6403X COR 

  

HI Vic 

  

Any update on the above ? 

  

Hope to hear from you soon. 

  

Thanks 

Samantha 

  

On Tue, Dec 4, 2018 at 12:52 PM Peter Lim <admin@lscauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Al 

  

Kindly update status. 

  

Thanks 

Samantha 
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65527761(O) 

  

  

On Mon, Nov 19, 2018 at 11:08 AM Peter Lim <admin@lscauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Vic 

  

This is for your info and necessary action. 

  

Thanks 

Samantha 

Lim Siang Chow Auto Service 

65527761(O) 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Peter Lim <admin@lscauto.com> 
Date: Wed, Nov 14, 2018 at 11:48 AM 
Subject: Re: SKT6403X COR 
To: <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

  

Hi Taufik 

  

Based on my understanding from Peter that you have assigned one of your colleagues (chinese 
man) to attend the inspection next day and he is aware that the belowmentioned 2 items.  Kindly 
check with him. 

  

Thanks 

Samantha 

  

On Wed, Nov 14, 2018 at 11:03 AM Peter Lim <admin@lscauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Taufik 
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Thanks for your reply. 

  

Based on your inspection on 27 August 2018, the total repair costs are $5,849.70 (subjected to 
approval).  Please be informed that the cost that you approved is far beyond our cost.  Kindly 
make some slight adjustment. 

  

This is also to inform that there were 2 additional items need to replace during our repair work : 

  

1) spare tire holder - $320 

2) Bear exhaust mount - $50 

  

We apologise that we did not update you during the early stage.  Please consider to add in the 
above mentioned. 

  

Kindly let us have your reply soonest. 

  

Thanks 

Samantha 

65527761(O) 

  

  

  

On Tue, Nov 13, 2018 at 5:36 PM Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi, 

  

Please refer attached, COR lumpsum $4000 , 6 days. 

  

Regards 

Taufikh 
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Lkk Auto 


